

frequently park in the loading zones, leaving less maneuver room for the trucks that visit the site. Trucks also park in front of neighboring driveways, blocking the residents entrance and exit. Additionally, University Rubber employees frequently drive fast enough on Brookford Street to pose a danger to others on the street.

The NCSC wishes to help you and your neighbors reach an accommodation on these concerns. To that end, I truly hope you will join us at this meeting. Should the date be inconvenient for you, please contact Joe Joseph to arrange an alternative meeting.

Please feel free to call me at 354-8353 should you have any questions regarding this letter or any other North Cambridge issue.

Sincerely,



Craig A. Kelley

Vice-Chair

cc: City Council
City Manager

6-5

Consent Communication #6

S-731

Communication was received from Craig Kelly, North Cambridge Stabilization Committee, regarding planning issues, feedback and support in the North Cambridge area.

In City Council November 24, 1997

PLACED ON FILE